



CITY OF PATTON VILLAGE CITY COUNCIL AGENDA REGULAR MEETING

Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code notice is hereby given that on the 2nd day of May at 6:30 p.m. the City of Patton Village Council shall have a Regular Meeting to address the following agenda items. The City Council reserves the right to meet in a closed session on any agenda item should the need arise and if applicable pursuant to authorization by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas Government Code.

Regular Session Opened

- 1. Call to Order**
- 2. Invocation**
- 3. Pledge to the American Flag**
- 4. Quorum Check:**
 - Mayor Leah Tarrant
 - Council Member #1 Sarah Smith
 - Council Member #2 Garry Hershman (Mayor Pro-Temp)
 - Council Member #3 Scott Anderson
 - Council Member #4 Michelle Earhart
 - Council Member #5 Clyde Reeves
- 5. Accounts Payable** listing dated May 2, 2019
- 6. Presentation of Minutes** from April 4, 2019 Regular Meeting and April 22, 2019 Special Meeting.
- 7. Public Comments:** Each citizen must sign in and will be allowed three (3) minutes each. They may NOT pass their minutes to anyone else.
- 8. Old Business:**
 - A.** Council to consider, discuss, and take possible action on determining the use of the remaining grant funds from the USDA Waste Water Project.
 - B.** Council to consider, discuss, and take possible action on Entergy's Public Utility Commission of Texas Application for approval to establish its distribution cost recovery Factor (2019).
 - C.** Council to consider, discuss, and take possible action on Manufactured Home permitting.

9. New Business:

- A.** Council to hear complaint against the Utilities Department and Permitting Department from Valarie Perry.
- B.** Council to consider, discuss, and take possible action on Valarie Perry's complaint against the Utilities Department and Permitting Department.
- C.** Council to consider, discuss, and take action on approving a Utility disconnection procedure for delinquent accounts and unlawful accounts.
- D.** Council to consider, discuss, and take possible action on Commercial Building Permit Fees.
- E.** Council to consider, discuss, and take possible action on approving debit cards to be issued to the Utilities Department and the Police Department.
- F.** Council to consider, discuss, and take possible action on the quote by Montgomery County Precinct 4 for additional street signs and speed limit signs.
- G.** Council to consider, discuss, and take possible action on no longer accepting cash in the Utility Department for payments.
- H.** Council to consider, discuss, and take possible action on amending Swimming Pool Ordinance 2015-001.

_____ **Regular Session Adjourned**


Michelle Alcaraz, City Secretary



Posted this 29 day of April ,2019 at 5:30 p.m.